Public Document Pack

Legal and Democratic Services EPSOM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB-COMMITTEE

Wednesday 17 July 2019 at 10.00 am

Council Chamber - Epsom Town Hall

The members listed below are summoned to attend the Licensing (Hearing) Sub-
Committee meeting, on the day and at the time and place stated, to consider the business
set out in this agenda.

Councillor Rob Geleit (Chair) Councillor Humphrey Reynolds
Councillor David Reeve

Yours sincerely

\( Ee\de~r

Chief Executive

For further information, please contact Democratic Services, 01372 732122 or email
democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk

AGENDA

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to disclose the existence and nature of any Disclosable
Pecuniary Interests in respect of any item to be considered at the meeting.

2. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC (Pages 3 -4)

The Committee is asked to consider whether it wishes to pass a resolution to
exclude the Press and Public from the meeting in accordance with Section 100A
(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that the business involves
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1, and 2 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act (as amended) and that pursuant to paragraph
10 of Part 2 of the said Schedule 12A the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.



TO DETERMINE SUITABILITY OF A PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDER TO
REMAIN LICENSED FOLLOWING CONVICTION FOR A RELEVANT
OFFENCE (Pages 5 - 22)

The Committee is asked to determine if any action should be taken against a
Personal Licence Holder.

PREMISES LICENCE VARIATION DIA Y NOCHE, 30 OAKS SQUARE,
EPSOM, KT19 8AS (Pages 23 - 122)

The Sub-Committee is requested to determine whether or not the variation
application should be granted.



Agenda Item 2

Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee
17 July 2019

Exclusion of Press and Public

The Committee is asked to consider whether it wishes to pass a
resolution to exclude the Press and Public from the meeting in
accordance with Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 on
the grounds that the business involves the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraphs 1, and 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Act (as amended) and that pursuant to paragraph 10 of Part 2 of
the said Schedule 12A the public interest in maintaining the exemption
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972. Agenda ltem 3

Document is Restricted

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972. ﬁ%ﬁg)c(lal ltem 3

Document is Restricted

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972. ﬁ%ﬁggaé ltem 3

Document is Restricted

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972. ﬁ%ﬁgg% ltem 3

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972. ﬁ%ﬁggaltem 3

Document is Restricted

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972. ﬁ%ﬁgg% ltem 3

Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee

17 July 2019

PREMISES LICENCE VARIATION DIA Y NOCHE, 30 OAKS SQUARE,

EPSOM, KT19 8AS

Head of Service/Contact:
Annexes/Appendices (attached):

Other available papers (not
attached):

Rod Brown, Head of Housing & Community

Annexe 1 — Application Form

Annexe 2 - Agreed conditions between
Applicant and Surrey Police.

Annexe 3 — Representation from a local
resident

Annexe 4 - Representation from
Environmental Health

Annexe 5 — Current Premises Licence
Annexe 6 — Location Map

Code of Conduct and Practice in Licensing
Procedures and Hearings

Statement of Licensing Policy

Licensing Act 2003

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003

Report summary

under the Licensing Act 2003

The Sub-Committee is requested to determine the variation application made

Recommendation (s)

(1) The Sub-Committee is requested to determine whether or not the
variation application should be granted.

1 Current Position

1.1 The current times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable
activities for Dia Y Noche , 39 Oaks Square, Epsom, Surrey. KT19 8AS

are as follows;

Page 23

Agenda Iltem 4




Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee Agenda Iltem 4
17 July 2019

SALE OF ALCOHOL BY RETAIL

MONDAY TO THURSDAY 09.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

FRIDAY TO SATURDAY 09.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT

SUNDAY 10.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

CHRISTMAS EVE 09.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.00 HOURS

NEW YEARS EVE 09.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.30 HOURS

HALLOWEEN, ST PATRICKS DAY; ST GEORGES DAY; 09.00 HOURS UNTIL
MIDNIGHT.

PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

LIVE MUSIC

THURSDAY 18.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

FRIDAY AND SATURDAY 18.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT

SUNDAY 17.00 HOURS UNTIL 22.00 HOURS

CHRISTMAS EVE 18.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.00 HOURS

NEW YEARS EVE 18.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.30 HOURS

HALLOWEEN, ST PATRICKS DAY; ST GEORGES DAY; 18.00 HOURS UNTIL
MIDNIGHT.

RECORDED MUSIC

MONDAY TO THURSDAY 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

FRIDAY TO SATURDAY 08.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT

SUNDAY 09.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

CHRISTMAS EVE 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.00 HOURS

NEW YEARS EVE 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.30 HOURS

HALLOWEEN, ST PATRICKS DAY; ST GEORGES DAY; 08.00 HOURS UNTIL
MIDNIGHT.

PERFORMANCE OF DANCE

MONDAY TO THURSDAY 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

FRIDAY TO SATURDAY 08.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT

SUNDAY 09.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

CHRISTMAS EVE 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.00 HOURS

NEW YEARS EVE 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.30 HOURS

HALLOWEEN, ST PATRICKS DAY; ST GEORGES DAY; 08.00 HOURS UNTIL
MIDNIGHT.

ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO THAT FALLING WITHIN (E), (F) AND
G);

MONDAY TO THURSDAY 18.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

FRIDAY TO SATURDAY 18.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT

SUNDAY 18.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

CHRISTMAS EVE 18.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.00 HOURS

NEW YEARS EVE 18.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.30 HOURS

HALLOWEEN, ST PATRICKS DAY; ST GEORGES DAY; 18.00 HOURS UNTIL
MIDNIGHT.

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

FRIDAY TO SATURDAY 23.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT
CHRISTMAS EVE 23.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.00 HOURS
NEW YEARS EVE 23.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.30 HOURS.

Page 24



Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee Agenda Iltem 4
17 July 2019

The opening hours of the premises are as follows;

SUNDAY TO THURSDAY 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

FRIDAY TO SATURDAY 08.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT

SUNDAY 09.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

CHRISTMAS EVE 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.30 HOURS

NEW YEARS EVE 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 02.00 HOURS

HALLOWEEN, ST PATRICKS DAY; ST GEORGES DAY; 08.00 HOURS UNTIL
MIDNIGHT.

The supply of alcohol is for consumption on the premises.
2 Introduction

2.1 An application has been received the Variation of a Premises licence for
the Premises known as Dia Y Noche, 39 Oaks Square, Epsom, Surrey.
KT19 8AS. The proposed variation is for an additional one hour on
Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays and for an additional half hour to
Monday, Tuesday and Wednesdays. No change to Sundays. This is for
all licensable activities except live music. See Annexe 1.

2.2 The application also proposes amendment to current premises licence
conditions.

The agreed conditions between the Applicant and Surrey Police are set
out as Annexe 2.

3 Representations from Interested Parties

3.1 One representation from a local resident has been received on the
grounds of Prevention of Public Nuisance. See Annexe 3.

4 Representations from Responsible Authorities

4.1 No other representations apart from Environmental Health have been
received. Environmental Health also submitted noise files. Annexe 4.

4.2  Although no representations have been received from Surrey Police, the
Applicant and Surrey Police have been in communication to agree the
conditions as set out in Annexe 2.

5 Policy Considerations

5.1 A copy of the Statement of Licensing Police effective from December
2018 has been distributed to all parties. Members will need to have due
regard to the representations submitted and the location of the premises
within the Borough.

5.2 The premises is located within the “red zone” defined within the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy.

Page 25



Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee Agenda Iltem 4
17 July 2019

6 Equalities and Other Legal Implications

6.1 Decisions on licensing matters engage issues of human rights, in
particular, Article 1 of the First Protocol, the peaceful enjoyment of
possessions, Article 6, the right to a fair hearing, and Article 8, respect for
private and family life. However, interference with Convention rights is
permitted where lawful and necessary in the interests of public safety, the
prevention of disorder or crime, the protection of health and morals or for
the protection of the rights and freedoms of others.

6.2 Due regard must also be had to the public sector equality duty enshrined
in Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010.

7 Conclusions

7.1 The Panel is requested to determine whether or not the application should
be granted

Ward(s) affected: Town Ward;

Page 26



Agenda ltem 4

Annex 1
JPSOM PR The Parade
EWELL Epsom

Surrey, KT18 5BY
Telephone 01372 732000
www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Ehh04/zd136/prem

Schedule 3, Regulation 5
Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

Ee R C / i / OOOSK /LA Pegs

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
2Q THE OAKS ISQUARZE
WATEZ Lo Eoah

Post town eE.00S oM Postcode K’ﬂ‘\ < ﬁ%

Telephone number at premises (if any) O\ - LS 33’5

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ &L{/ -’(S_Q .

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact ,
telephone number OP’GD X i C‘ L(’%ﬁ (

E-mail address (optional) dQ_Q M K{r"bvl L6 & i'\(‘j{‘M‘{“l {.Co. UK.

Page 27



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

Current postal address if
different from premises

address WE QiDQE
D1 S+ CLAiz DRIvE

Post town l WOorRCsSr< . PAUC SL)IL@\A Postcode l l‘("i’(g gue

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? [Zﬁ’es O
' ' No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? lDE; IMI\III ] lYYiYX? 1

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes INo

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)__

thae Vﬂo Pose0 Va Lalion 1S For. AN ADPITIone ONS
Hou on Flipays L SetuaonyrS, To Add Bisle
Hovt Mo RO ToeSoay L Wep N€I08
ONS  FODITIoN L Hoor O THUR On

(No Cian Sa;owy«/])’ﬁat‘s 18 Roa ML Licopsehs = /\-ce‘rv;‘rfs
: Ceempr LIVE mosie o Gion 55D

’|/0 P(ME:QD 'ﬂ& fouow s & CGosoitions

NP2 To fomo (Dne Sia Recisisrstey, D.S. uill be o8 Qory
Given TR o & SpTodony ©TH Ths LS of Tht &Nty
SCANPEL | SySpem ° fLAE

Conpirioed 7 b Bope A MenYL o Swaff Oho 18 fﬂfs;* [\,,'O

Thpansd Vite flaaay B@»P P Rt M thal Premesis  docine

Blem Py Houts VWK Poss big ‘ o

Co + lg 1o fope  Chuidren oW BC fermibed b brertcsg

ub\nfr?ﬁb:c_wewsso R4 N QS popsbus AOVGT L L,:\(»ht.s"'(’~ BTG A4

NeNL . NO UNACDH Pun ted Ol deen Misaas o4 f‘\o_mu‘g

CQQD\"\_\W o, ‘\‘\0 G_JS:“W “u Uﬁﬁ OUT S‘;DQG Se'rlgﬁi /)\E-}
Mbr 22 "o ALL Foapfvie FrREO 25 2201y
Comroiqunr 1. NO Cospstr 3 bo  atic Pty purgicle Ak
LS Sy

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the l
number expected to attend:

Page 28



Agenda Iltem 4
Annex 1

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3) Please tick all that apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

g BN O0O0O00

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) M
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) [Q’

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 29



Agenda Iltem 4

Annex 1
A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors L1
timings (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
\\
Wed State any seasonal var\l‘atigns for performing plavs (please read
guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 30



Agenda Iltem 4

Annex 1
B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors C

timings (please read

guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors 0
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)
Thur \
\\\
, N
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to.use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those iisted in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)\
Sat ..
Sun

Page 31



Agenda Iltem 4

Annex 1
C
Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)
Wed \
AN
N
™
Thur Non standard timings. Where vou\mtend to use the premises for

indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 32



D

Agenda Iltem 4
Annex 1

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and

timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Ll
(please read guidance note 4)

X Outdoors

guidance note 8) L]

Day | Start | Finish Both N

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance'rpte 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou imtend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at dif{erent times to those listed in
the column on the left. please list (pleasexgad guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 33



Agenda Iltem 4

Annex 1
E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors L]
timings (please read read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
l —

Tue NO QA
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please

read guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

performance of live music at different times to those listed in the

column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat , \ I

NO CHArqe T~ pRn

Sun gT&WA Do ﬂM\N%S

Page 34



Agenda Iltem 4

Annex 1
F
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and - | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | ndoors L4
timings (please read read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors N
Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon |0%re 02 20 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue O ce L3 2

Wed J|d2: 2 13 " 3o | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 6)

Fri €. o Qﬁn = 3o | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat oo Pl o

NO CHANGE TO “NON STARDALD

S PR s | O TIMINGS

Page 35



Agenda ltem 4

Annex 1
G
Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place L?f
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon @ 1320 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue |y . o 1330

Wed |0% o [12'%0 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur o ¢ B¢.wo

Fri o ¥o DU oo | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat Oc(: o O‘l Nte!

NO Chunnice Vo NYA

Sun 0% (e PRl QTPY\‘DN\/O TIMING >

Page 36



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or
(g

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon qu 7..2'30 guidance note 4) Outdoors
Both O

0d

Tue o o] 'g P Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed 10¢ o 18 R0

Thur QQ&' o= ")_qjua State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read

guidance note 6)

Fri o's ) olosc

Non standard timings. Where vou intend fo use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (D) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat C}?'@ Orr%

NO Citn g To NN
Sampis  TIM NG

Sut - 09 145 |98 e

Page 37



Agenda Iltem 4

Annex 1
I
Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment E{
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors |
Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon D%\D B‘SQ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue kgt & (%0

Wed 0C Y 13- 20 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
: refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur 8% o 2({' 0

Fri 0% w«w |0} vo | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 7)

No CHEGE 70 yor)

Sat  |aQ i |0V

Sun Q%1 1Y -

HAREQED A\ A >

Page 38



Agenda Iltem 4

Annex 1

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op the
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 9) premises (4
timings (please read
guidance note 8) Off the ]

premises
Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon fqy - 00 0320 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 6)

Tue (X003 30

wed P¥. oo (R

Thur DY - 5|2 o | Non-standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

ToFeprel g Bap R TE WSon

T T T S Ry (IR G

Sun Sq e PR &

Moo

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

Page 39



Agenda Iltem 4

Annex 1
L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
open to the public
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note &)

Day Start Finish

Mon €2 (oo [RIZ0

Tue |PT.co YR30

Wed Lo [LR 30

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open
» to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur 0§ %6 o | the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri O% Lo Gt =

N O CHANGE @ Ta AR
Sat pgreo Pl ey s N Y T LN

Sun 09 : w2200

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
3:20\/&1 as %%o‘g%:g%?x:’c\‘e o(gll)e proposed variation you are seeking.
=DUCTIOR TO ORNE SiA QEC\(STGQQﬁD Do~ S\;-?.Q_r\/"g@{‘

Hioanq b SOTVLEAA & N2 StaspAacy DAvp Frona 20 oo Howey
NITH e RCLunsy  of BCANMING MG BET UP

N ConpiTizm (B Aop — L)‘h_e_n{ VNS‘:L(Q‘

S) Leosmirow (o) No Qusros@s ro uss Curling Isa7idG faa
Mor AR THsem b ML Rrats Qeeorse 121€

@) Commirims (1) M Cusorus 1o B2 Mlewss T Tk Dok
WS Shay  pic 2380 ooty

@ ConeTivn (¢g) CHitpsw ui B¢ Peavrron o are ?am‘f’

OP y  SITY A IXs50 o s, CaE AR | Wo UN ACOf mri €D Gt
Ve @y Ao o L faem s

e

Page 40



Agenda Iltem 4
Annex 1

Please tick as appropriate
® 1have enclosed the premises licence Vg

© [ have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 41



Agenda Iltem 4
Annex 1

M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)
ALl STMRR "TO iRe o el O e Ga2oiTidh
MHDS O ™EC sl s To Bs ARIDes 0‘1 K3 Pogii ME
The Uust & Ty Oay log o fac Arg BugeT
ST TPCES A TR IS To gl St :f\\e DISLY

Qﬁc‘obﬁw\q .
T uSe o Ccarv L Puern Reue e PHZ,JV\M o}

CrArnas 31 Bthd™
Pl Ssmtd  pu®  h Ancgin L Sey CeMenit g Swer

CRAD b o~

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
A Fuwy Of’&fmﬂ}d(ﬁf cetv  SNYStem b Carteany (R ﬁncg
30 oAy RePay Re&io AL LT— S EVE ,J{
Tree Wse & Ths SCamwsie O P25 et ENIWLy T
Tqm,) epvriy o THE fovrise RArTH Offiﬁﬂ&ﬂm %A\
il swaatl A€ Checlet Hoodn Enee of7 Ctoap
< e " ) . Jeept T Tl = Cheates L
OS¢l g Hmowns F  LsTed Prormi 3o L gy st
D:—’ P ER BT Loe (£ et a0 the Tr2nd 1
5:’:@4&9%&1/\1”»1 op_;) Mx lo Be ok {l“uc)!»——, fri/n«/{a(.,t fo
PoThoaecAd Govacdd olbs @ v le N

¢) Public safety

A MEMBeL Ot Ssaff vHo IS Arse Aro
Tienders Wil be ESTST 0T THE Pae€d] s
AT ML TM<S S Udasis (ossudeE ]
S‘;gNSSTIﬁ)’LL, BE QLQS‘{"HLM_‘ )] SQLA—HBD M THe ENM({{@G;"
o T . Pasiss PelOTrar PO ps p Eesgsa P R0 ws
Gg b & Q wrk 9NeA leod @y T (remi sy

Cno D RuG ‘e, S @5 B FoeD L §gms Dgeany
ZEn ft s p?(‘:ac\: lr"z:’.\ém DRG0 1) The fron (3573 >

M :A:"\ Saa g 25

d) The prevention of public nuisance

ﬁ/(p C 7 oms 70 uss QoruypE Sf;f(fu.)g— i 3ee
2 Nl Fueridor Lo B FPodeed Ke, 2304

)%, Plapis ovur SipsT At 23 oo

pO NER PR T M B3NS o 70 [ St77ts 4

SYIES P« 5 ol
Ok NOF 3 p/’z/ni -Hp:(jﬁt’ o G5 [ampit Mer

re g PUacD Live o 91 00 iy

¢) The protection of children from harm

ALl Man Rofly of  STafe SUMmL Bs Tasioey A SCE  AWbiaasy
AnD A QS el Penpibp M PECESSAZG Ty 40 Semreg
(9o $TS So;mt",)s Cov1f ci oy Postee sHiaL 3 f)‘&p\-m.,éo
W Te 1S T e FLise S N _

A Chances os P s Che st sohle Re ..k—«’\(:ﬁ'f‘%v

Tt cren il Re Poneticd 19 e freesy when Y€ o et hy
i MsSiomebls frool /onius— 9716 1w [O0 MOy o bl faitel
MO AN Comp) ced Ciqil peeey. DU A lew b f Lo {he (VN

Page 42



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

N

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or
® [ have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made
in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

€ 1 have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

¢ ] understand that | must now advertise my application.
® [ have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

® ] understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

v ORE

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

. N
Signature 3 —

%

Date KLS OLt \"LQ"(}\1

Capacity O\/} {\_\6L

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town l Post code

Telephone number (if any) |

Page 43



Agenda Iltem 4
Annex 1

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Youdo not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

s Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

» Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

s Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or dispiay which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in 2 workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 44



10.

B R

Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser

“gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

s  Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick “both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Page 45



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

12. The application form must be signed.

15.

. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided

that they have actual authority to do so.

. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents

must sign the application form.
This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 46



LIGHTING PLAN

DIAY NOCHE

39 THE OAKS SQUARE

EPSOM KT19 8AS

APPROXIMATE INTERNAL FLOOR AREA

1338 SQ.FT/ 124.3 SQ.M.

FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT

- & wemenefigenda Item 4
2= AR\ FOAM FIRE EXTINGUI

3= A\ FIREBLANKET N CO mn ex 1
4= B\ CARBON DIOXIDE

5= D DRY POWDER EXTINGUISHER

6= £\ HOSE REEL ( No. indicates Lenght )

7= i SAND BUCKET

8= AREA COVERED AUTO SPRINKLER SYSTEM

9= [§] AREA COVERED BY SMOKE DECTECTOR

10=  [K] AREACOVERED BY HEAT DECTECTOR

t1= P4 AREA COVERED BY ESCAPE LIGHTING

122 Pl AREA COVERED BY LLUMINATED EXIT SIGN

13= 4 CONTROL PANEL SOUNDER

14= (@) BREAK GLASS CALL POINT

152 [BE] FIRE ALARM POINT oyt
DOOR CODES
BF = BREAK FASTENING DOOR

FFF = DOOR FREE OF ALL FASTENINGS
SCA = SELF CLOSING AUTOMATIC DOOR

PB = PANIC BOLT DOOR

SF = SIMPLE FASTENING DOOR

SL = SECURITY LOCK

VP = VISUAL PANEL DOOR

S = SMOKE RESISTANT DOOR

$22= EMERGENCY EXIT NOTICE

$13= FIRE DOOR KEEP SHUT

S$14= FIRE DOOR KEEP LOCKED

§17= SECURE DOOR OPEN WHEN PREMISES OPEN

FIRE EXIT

|

Tc%

ll ihii%%h!l

@@

|
Il

F

n

& MEDIA BOXES
INTERNET ROUTER
N AWNING AMPLIFIERS FOR TV AND STERIO
= SPEAKERS
SCALE 1:100 on A4
l—— 3.00m—»]
Page 47




Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

Page 48



Agenda Iltem 4
Annex 2

Annexe 2

Agreed conditions between Applicant and Surrey Police

Condition 3 — One SIA Door Supervisor will be on duty Friday, Saturday and non-
standard days from 20:00 — close of business. On Friday, Saturday and non-
standard days between the hours of 20:00 — close of business the use of the ID

Scanner will be implemented. The scanner is not to be operated by the Door
Supervisor.

Condition 7 — A member of Staff who is first aid trained will always be present on the
premises during operating hours, where possible.

Condition 10 — No customers to use the outside seating area associated with the
premises after 23:00. All furniture to be removed or stored securely by 23:15.

Condition 11 — No Customers to take drinks outside after 23.00 hours.

Condition 18 — Children will only be permitted on the premises when accompanied
by a responsible adult, and in any case at the discretion of the management.

Page 49



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 2

Page 50



Agenda Iltem 4
Annex 3

Pmcmzru DtM/
I, Tha oa CSSQ‘

EFSGM £U//gq
lériﬂi Q:ﬂrﬁ..

23 Mavq 204
2

PE - Vaciab o of Premises LICQHQF&V

Daa-y-NOLhR 24, The oaks SQ, EPSom.
7 1

L am Puohiag In Rrigrag Mq

)
Gb/e(/woa b Propose ed 4{@/&\ hoour

gxtenbrow G ﬂbufscuqS/Fﬂ c@q&

\S'a,(:u/aﬂtaqs R /;L Cu»:p}\aw\wwmmms

G Mé\/\dﬁq/z \ngcLabe} nJRdns SAa s

’\/Lq raasons  Arg b’)u, InGeased Asgise

(_emtlnvmc; lagx Ehat ¢ Cu//ently

allonied” AlOnsugin Guid Promised

l\ﬁ,S Erlcen M,wj\//es o Sovnd 7{’%?,

Ehis s laefleckial due & the bafhfic

o(: pecple  (ontbinvoul g qomcy in Gad Ut

J
e%{/ Ehe ¢nberan(e &00/5 “as Ehy

Smo }C,ff\c, 4\/% RS lota t/edw,, a4 &u

Page 51



Agenda Iltem 4
Annex 3

Page 52



Agenda Iltem 4
Annex 3

laughing [SuRaming]agUing of

s w&,Pmswuaqz%me
 Smékin (auses add it onad Aoist

A bove -

C cpporaily

o b geraally PELiEe ard

Pocrons  Aisplay Mhen Having
 ap b end of bns evearng.

Page 53



Agenda Iltem 4
Annex 3

Page 54



3

Agenda Iltem 4
Annex 3

e [pCabed in b (VA pf 0aS

SqunL,

and Enha buiz/aﬁ/hgs act

Ly resonabl dad ampl: fu 4’/’7’ 50%0{; o

noa_dle

whuch AMieans ik (J?/ﬂ be

as Nhoily Wihia my home &S

(F_Gou Tidaa gepvod Jusb oveside

W preaitse S,

T U.:f!'

be move fat happy &

Aigcuvg s

my Objecta ar s Shovld 1 .

be /oq vl rad  Eo -

N SRR L

Send (:\«u\s | ars bq eppril

B Forward o0/ giacl by pose

Kird req ardg

Page 55



Agenda Iltem 4
Annex 3

Page 56



Rod Brown

Head of Housing and Environmental Services

FAO
Licensing Department

23 May 2019

ltem 4

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Town Hall

The Parade

Epsom

Surrey

KT18 5BY

Main Number (01372) 732000
Text: 07950 080202
www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk

DX 30713 Epsom

Please find enclosed the representations in relation to Dia Y Noche Licensing

Application from the Environmental Health Team.

Regards

Charlotte Scott
Environmental Health Officer

Page 57



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 4

Page 58



Agenda Iltem 4
Licence review representations - Epsom & Ewell Borough Council — Enviroﬁm% 4
Health

Dia Y Noche, 39 The Qaks Sauare, Epsom, KT19 8AS

Overview

In June 2017 the licensed premises Dia Y Noche started trading. Prior to this the premises
has been occupied by food businesses with mainly day time trade.

Substantiated complaints have been received concerning

¢ Noise from external amplified speakers
+ Noise from customers in external seating area / smoking
¢ Noise from amplified music within the building

Epsom & Ewell Borough Council — Environmental Health is of the opinion that that the
Licensing objective of Prevention of Public Nuisance has been undermined.

Below is an overview of the staged intervention the Environmental Health department have
had with the premises operator.

Prior to the premises opening the operator of the business discussed proposals regarding
operation and liaised with an officer in the Environmental Health team. This officer requested
that the operator instruct the services of an acoustic consultant to undertake an assessment
of noise from the premises. An Acoustic Design Report was produced on 11 May 2017
which outlined remedial works that should be completed to try and reduce the levels of noise
surrounding residential accommodation could be exposed to. A copy of this acoustic report
has been included in the Appendix of this report.

Noise complaints have been received in relation to the premises

Date of noise complaint Nature of noise complaint
23/06/2018 People and music noise

13/07/2018 Loud music and doors open
24/07/2018 Amplified music

31/07/2018 Loud music

29/09/2018 Football match and speakers outside

More recently noise complaints were received from three separate complainants between
29/03/19 and 23/04/19. Two complaints were in relation to music noise from a speaker

Page 59



Agenda ltem 4

outside of the premises and the other in relation to noise in the complaints propfMyREX 4
inside the premises.

The complainants have been submitting recordings via The Noise App, which is an
application which allows the complainants to record the noise when they are being disturbed.
Copies of these recordings have been provided as evidence to support the representation
being made.

Date of noise complaint Nature of noise complaint

Original complaint - 23/03/2019 Music

Update 29/03/2019 Music

Update 19/04/2019 Music

Update 4/05/2019 Music

Original complaint - 19/04/2019 Speaker outside the premises

Update 20/04/2019 Speaker outside the premises and doors
open wide

Original complaint — 21/04/2019 Speaker outside the premises - continual
music.
People noise

Update 03/05/2019
People noise

Update 10/05/2019

Noise from external amplified speakers

The operator of the business was contacted on 26" April 2019 to notify him of the complaints
received and that we were undertaking investigations to establish whether a statutory
nuisance exists. Following this conversation the operator decided that the premises would

no longer use the external moveable speaker to provide music. Since this change has been
implemented we have not received complaints regarding music noise from outside the
premises. Commensurate with this, a suggested condition is nominated in this document
which restricts the future use of external speakers.

Noise from customers in external seating area / smoking

Complainants are still experiencing disturbances as a result of noise from patrons of the
premises using the outside area. The premises are not effectively managing people noise
within the current licence therefore the Environmental Health team would not support an
extension to the hours of the licence. Owing to the presence of a greater proportion of

Page 60



Agenda Iltem 4
. . : : Anex 4
residences in Oaks Square compared with Derby Square this department has ndt Yecelfed
any recent noise complaints in relation to other businesses in the development.

The department has installed calibrated noise monitoring equipment into one of the
complainant’s properties. They utilised this equipment to record when they were being
disturbed to demonstrate how the operation of the premises is affecting their enjoyment of
their property.

As a result of the noise complaints this would be an appropriate opportunity to review the
condition in relation to number of individuals permitted in the smoking area. Based on the
capacity of the premises it is proposed that the number is reduced from 10 to 5 people. It is
felt that 5 people would be easier for the premises to manage and also a calculation has
been completed based on the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA)'. This calculation
has been provided in the Appendix of this report. Other licensed premises in the Borough
have smoking areas with conditions restricting the number of individuals permitted in these
areas. From experience and witnessing how these smoking areas are managed it is
necessary to control and limit the number of individuals.

The premises does not currently have a condition requiring them to proactively monitor
noise, from both music and people, associated with the premises. Given the amount of
residential accommodation in the vicinity of the premises and noise complaints being
received a condition relating to monitoring, and documenting these checks, would promote
the licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance.

It is expected that if the proposed conditions were added to licence and adhered to noise
associated with the premises would be better controlled and public nuisance less likely to
occur.

Noise from amplified music within the building

With reference to music entertainment taking place within the building structure itself, the
Acoustic Design Report? states “...it is likely that music noise levels should comply with the
proposed requirements at the residential properties opposite but are likely to exceed the
proposed requirements within the residential properties above”. |t is the position of the

Environmental Health team that without additional structural measures, it remains likely that
noise levels within the residential properties above will be excessive and an extension in
hours of is inappropriate leading to the undermining of the licensing objective.

Summary

Whilst there has been some co-operation and engagement with the Environmental Health
Team the issues with noise associated with the premises there still continues to be valid
complaints. A staged approach of enforcement has been utilised but it appears that more
formal intervention, in the form of a representation to the consultation in relation to the
premises licence variation, is required. There has been some welcome improvement in

" https:/iwww.surreyi.gov.uk/jsna/improving-health-behaviours/#header-the-level-of-need-in-the-
population
2 (Adnitt Acoustics, 2017)

Page 61



Agenda ltem 4

relation to noise from amplified music where the source was a moveable speak@?%@&?&é"
outside the premises following the discontinuation of the use of this speaker.

Based on the content of this representation, Epsom & Ewell Borough Council —
Environmental Health would request the following:

That permission for the extension of an hour on a Friday and Saturday until
01:00hours and an additional half an hour Monday to Thursday 23:30hours for all
licensable activities, except live music, is not granted.

The variation of Condition 10 is not permitted.

The variation of Condition 11 is not permitted.

Condition 12 is varied to reduce the number of people permitted in the smoking area
after the specified area.

Include an additional condition in relation to noise monitoring.

Include an additional condition in relation to external sources of amplification.

Proposed conditions have been included with this report and have been provided to the
applicant prior to the hearing.

Evidence provided in Appendix

Acoustic report provided in relation to Dia Y Noche. 39 The Oaks Square. Epsom,
KT19 8AS

Noise App summary completed by complainants

Noise App recordings made by complainants on CD

Audio noise monitoring completed by complainant on Trojan noise monitoring
equipment on CD

Calculation to determine the basis for number of people submitted in smoking area (
including extract from JSNA report)

Proposed conditions for the premises licence

Page 62



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 4

Page 63



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 4

Page 64



ADNITT ACOUSTICS
Renaissance House
32 Upper High Street
Epsom, Surrey

KT17 4QJ

T: +44 (0)20 7099 9735

F: +44 (0)845 127 5121
E: enquiry®@adnitt.com
W: www.adnitt.com

adnitt
acoustics

Report 1921/EBF/R1-
Issue Date 11 May 2017
Project 39 Oaks Square
Epsom, Surrey, KT19 8AS
Title Acoustic Design Report
Sub Title
Client Dia y Noche Ltd.
39 Oaks Square
Epsom
Surrey
KT19 8AS
Case No
Author Chris Turner BSc{Hons) MSc MIOA
MInstP
Checked Graham Shaw BSc(Hons} MSc
MIOA AMInstP
Revision Reason Checked Signature

Page 65

ANCZ

A T
Agerda It

Annéx 4

-1d/493/1761

L10T Rew L}

SY8 611M ‘Aeuung ‘w

aJenbs syeoBe

11oday usdisaQ dLIsnody



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 4

Page 66



CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION

ACOUSTIC DESIGN REQUIREMENTS
ACOUSTIC TESTS

ACOUSTIC ASSESSMENT
CONCLUSION

}J'IAWN—*

List of Tables

Table 1921/T1 - National Planning-Practice Guidance with regard to Noise

1
2
6
8
0

4

Table 1921/T2 - Low Frequency Noise Reference Curve (Reproduced from NANR45) 5

Table 1921/T3 - Airborne Test Room Physical Details

Table 1921/T4 - Equipment Details

Table 1921/T5 - Airborne Sound Insulation Test Results

Table 1921/T6 - Music Noise Sound Insulation Test Results (Music)
Table 1921/T7 - Music Noise Sound Insulation Test Results (Music)
Table 1921/T8 - Likely Music Noise Levels at Receptors

List of Attachments

Appendix A: Glossary of Acoustic Terms
Appendix B: Sound Insulation Test Result Figures

Figure 1921/ AB 3 : Comparison of Noise Levels with NANR Reference Curve

6

0NN

Page 67

ANCZ,



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 4

Page 68



1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 Adnitt Acoustics have been commissioned by Dia y Noche Ltd to undertake an acoustic
assessment of the new café bar at 39 Oaks Square, Epsom, Surrey.

1.2 The assessment makes use of the results of a series of acoustic tests undertaken between
the venue and nearby residential properties above the unit and in the building opposite.

1.3 An assessment of the likely music noise levels has been undertaken using the predicted
acoustic performances of the separating floor and through the front facade against the
good practice criteria found within the relevant Codes of Practice and research reports.

1.4 As this is a technical report it will be necessary to make use of some technical terms. To
assist the reader a glossary has been included in Appendix A.

\coustic Design Report Page 1 ,_\NC 9

1921 39 Oaks Square

Page 69



Report 1921/EBF/R 1-
11 May 2017

2.  ACOUSTIC DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

National Planning Policy

2.1 Since March 2012 national planning policy has been governed by the National Planning
Policy Framework (NPPF). Paragraph 123 of the NPPF gives generic advice with regard to
noise and vibration.

“Planning policies and decisions should aim to:

(i)  avoid noise from giving rise to significant adverse impacts on health and quality of
life as a result of the new development;

(if)  mitigate and reduce to a minimum other adverse impacts on health and quality of
life arising from noise from the new development, including through the use of
conditions;

(i11) recognise that development will often create some noise and existing businesses
wanting to develop in continuance of their business should not have unreasonable
restrictions put on them because of changes in nearby land uses since they were
established; and

(iv) identify and protect areas of tranquillity which have remained relatively undisturbed
by noise and are prized for their recreational and amenity value for this reason.”

2.2 Further guidance with regard to the phases and “significant adverse impacts” and
“adverse impacts” is given in the Noise Policy Statement for England (NPSE) which
provides the following guidance.

“There are two established concepts from toxicology that are currently being applied to
noise impacts, for example, by the World Health Organisation. They are:

NOEL - No Observed Effect Level

This is the level below which no effect can be detected. In simple terms, below this
level, there is no detectable effect on health and quality of life due to the noise.

LOAEL - Lowest Observed Adverse Effect Level

This is the level above which adverse effects on health and quality of life can be
detected.

Extending these concepts for the purpose of this NPSE leads to the concept of a
significant observed adverse effect level.

SOAEL - Significant Observed Adverse Effect Level

This is the level above which significant adverse effects on health and quality of life
occur.”

2.3 The NPSE further clarifies that due to the complex and subjective nature at which noise
impacts are perceived by individuals or groups of individuals that:

“It is not possible to have a single objective noise-based measure that defines SOAFL
that is applicable to all sources of noise in all situations. Consequently, the SOAEL is
likely to be different for different noise sources, for different receptors and at different
times. It is acknowledged that further research is required to increase our understanding
of what may constitute a significant adverse impact on health and quality of life from

Acoustic Design Report Page 2 *\NC 9
1921 39 Oaks Square PR

Page 70



Report 1921/EBF/R 1-

11 May 2017
noise. However, not having specific SOAEL values in the NPSE provides the necessary
policy flexibility until further evidence and suitable guidance is available.”
2.4 A hierarchy of noise impacts has recently been published by the Department for
Communities and Local Government as part of the National Planning Practice Guidance
(NPPG). This hierarchy is presented as a table and has been reproduced below.
Perception Examples of Outcomes Increasing Effect  Action
Level
Not Noticeable No Effect No Observed No specific measures
Effect required
Noticeable and not  Noise can be heard, but does No Observed No specific measures
intrusive not cause any change in Adverse Effect required
behaviour or attitude. Can Level (NOAEL)
slightly affect the acoustic
character of the area but not
such that there is a perceived
change in the quality of life
Lowest Observes
Adverse Effect
Level
Noticeable and Noise can be heard and causes Observed Adverse Mitigate and reduce
intrusive small changes in behaviour Effect to a minimum
and/or attitude, e.g. turning
up volume of television;
speaking more loudly; where
there is no alternative
ventilation, having to close
windows for some of the time
because of the noise.
Potential for some reported
sleep disturbance. Affects the
acoustic character of the area
such that there is a perceived
change in the quality of life.
Significant
Observed Adverse
Effect Level
Noticeable and The noise causes a material Significant Avoid
disruptive change in behaviour and/or Observed Adverse
attitude, e.g. avoiding certain Effect
activities during periods of
intrusion; where there is no
alternative ventilation, having
to keep windows closed most
of the time because of the
noise. Potential for sleep
disturbance resulting in
difficulty in getting to sleep,
premature awakening and
difficulty in getting back to
sleep. Quality of life
diminished due to change in
acoustic character of the area.
coustic Design Report Page 3 ”\NCQ

921 39 Oaks Square
Page 71



Report 1921 /EBF/R 1-

11 May 2017
Perception Examples of Outcomes Increasing Effect  Action
: Level
Noticeable and very Extensive and regular changes Significant Prevent
disruptive in behaviour and/or an Observed Adverse

inability to mitigate effect of Effect
noise leading to psychological

stress or physiological effects,

e.g. regular sleep
deprivation/awakening; loss of
appetite, significant,

medically definable harm, e.g.
auditory and non-auditory

Table 1921/T1 - National Planning Practice Guidance with regard to Noise

Local Planning Policy

2.5 The local authority, Epsom and Ewell Borough Council, have the following planning policy
with regard to noise, Core Strategy Policy CSé:

“Proposals for development should result in a sustainable environment and reduce, or
have a neutral impact upon, pollution and climate change. The Council will expect
proposals to demonstrate how sustainable construction and design can be incorporated
to improve the energy efficiency of development - both new build and conversion. In
order to conserve natural resources, minimise waste and encourage recycling, the
Council will ensure that new development:

° minimises the use of energy in the scheme by using an appropriate layout, building
design and orientation;

° minimises the emission of pollutants, including noise, water and light pollution, into
the wider environment;

. has no adverse effects on water quality, and helps reduce potential water consumption,

for example by the use of water conservation and recycling measures and by minimising
off-site water discharge by using methods such as sustainable urban drainage;

® avoids increasing the risk of, or from, flooding;

J minimises the energy requirements of construction, for example by using LDF Core
Strategy 2007 27 sustainable construction technologies and encouraging the recycling of
materials;

o encourages the use of renewable energy by the incorporation of production facilities
within the design of the scheme;

° incorporates waste management processes, for example for the recycling of water and

waste. The waste hierarchy (Reduce-Reuse-Recycle-Recover Dispose) should be applied
to all stages of development design, construction and final operation.”

Acoustic Design Requirements

2.6 As this is an entertainment venue it is not considered appropriate nor is it considered to
be within the scope of the requirements of British Standard BS 4142:2014. Therefore, the
following design requirements are provided.

Music Noise within Residential Properties

2.7 Music noise emissions from the bar should be controlled within the residential properties
above in general accordance with the recommendations given within the Institute of
Acoustics draft “Code of Practice (Good Practice Guide) of Noise from Pubs and Clubs”.
On this basis the following requirement is recommended:

Acoustic Design Report Page 4 ANCZ
1921 39 Oaks Square L T

Page 72



‘eport 1921/EBF/R 1-
1 May 2017

. The lLaeq of the entertainment noise should not exceed the representative background
noise level Lage (without entertainment noise).

2.8 Music noise levels outside of the residential properties in the opposite building should be
controlled in accordance with the recommendations provided in “The Noise Council Code
of Practice on the Control of Noise from Concerts”. In keeping with the spirit of the Code
the following is recommended:

° The Laeq Of the entertainment noise should not exceed the representative background
noise level Lag (without entertainment noise) when measured at 1m from the facade of
the residential properties.

Low Frequency Noise within Residential Properties

2.9 Whilst controlling music noise levels as described above is an indication that noise
pollution from the venue is reduced the properties of the A-Weighting may not adequately
control the low frequency content (e.g. bass beat).

2.10 It is recommended that the low frequency noise within the nearby residential properties,
those within the same building and those within the building opposite, is controlled such
that the levels are below the reference curve identified within the University of Salford
report for DEFRA NANR45. This reference curve is reproduced below:

10Hz  12.5Hz  16Hz 20Hz  25Hz  31.5Hz  40Hz  50Hz 63Hz  80Hz  100Hz  125Hz  160Hz
92dB 87dB  83dB 74dB 64dB 56dB  49dB 43dB  42dB  40dB 38dB  36dB  34dB
Table 1921/T2 - Low Frequency Noise Reference Curve (Reproduced from NANR45)

2.1 Please note that compliance with the recommendations contained within this report is
not a defence or does not indemnify the operator against any further noise complaint or
statutory nuisance claim and does not guarantee inaudibility.

coustic Design Report Page 5 ANC 2

921 39 Oaks Square
Page 73



Report 1921/EBF/R 1-

11 May 2017
3. ACOUSTIC TESTS
3.1 A series of acoustic tests were undertaken within the commercial unit on Tuesday 25t
April 2017. The following tests were undertaken:
° Airborne sound insulation test between the commercial unit and the residential
properties above using pink noise and the methodology described in British Standard BS
ENISO 16283-1:2014;
° Measurements of level difference between the commercial unit and the residential
properties above using a music noise source;
° Measurements of music noise level at a location representative of the residential
properties opposite.
Airborne Sound Insulation Tests using pink noise
3.2 A set of airborne sound insulation tests were undertaken between the commercial unit on
the ground floor and the residential units above. Measurements were undertaken within
the Living Room of Flat 26 and the Living Room of Flat 27 which are understood to be
directly above the commercial unit.
3.3 The construction of the separating floor is understood to be as follows:
e Floor finish;
° Concrete slab of unknown thickness;
3.4 Sound insulation tests were undertaken between the following rooms:
S R Volume Receive R Volume Test Area
ource Koom m3 ecelive Room m3 Sample mz
39 Oaks Square 243.4 Flat 26 Living Room 59.6 Floor 26.0
39 Oaks Square 243.4 Flat 27 Living Room 77.0 Floor 33.5
Table 1921/73 - Airborne Test Room Physical Details
3.5 The following test equipment was used in undertaking the tests:
: s e . Calibration Certificate
Equipment Description Manufacturer & Type Number Serial Number Last Date Number
Integrating sound level meter  Nti XL2-TA A2A-08401-E0 16/08/2016 U22423
Microphone NTI MC230 7798 16/08/2016 22422
Preamp NTI MC230 3376 16/08/2016 22422
Loudspeaker Mackie Thump - - -
Loudspeaker Mackie SRM550 - - -
Pink Noise Source NTi Minirator Pro - - -
Table 1921/T4 - Equipment Details
3.6 The results of the tests are summarised below and presented graphically in the indicated
figures.
Source Room Receive Room Test Sample Test Figure Result Result
ref. Darw DnrwtCer
39 Oaks Square Flat 26 Living Room Floor 1921/AB1 56 dB 52 dB
39 Oaks Square Flat 27 Living Room Floor 1921/AB2 59 dB 54 dB
Table 1921/T5 - Airborne Sound Insulation Test Results
Airborne Sound Insulation Tests using music noise
3.7 Airborne sound insulation tests were undertaken using music noise with loud speakers in
the approximate location of the proposed DJ console. Noise levels within the commercial
Acoustic Design Report Page 6 r\NC /)

1921 39 Oaks Square

Page 74



teport 1921/EBF/R 1-
1 May 2017

unit were measured in the order of 91dB Laeg,r. Noise levels were measured in the
residential properties above and are summarised in the Table below.

3.8 The measurements of the music noise level within the properties above have been
corrected for the ambient noise within the residential property using the methodology
detailed in BS EN SO 16283-1:2014. The results have been presented in the Table below.

Background Noise
Level (No Music)

Flat 26 Living Room 25dB Lago,7 39dB Laeqr + 14dB
Flat 27 Living Room 29dB Lago,7 37dB Laeg,t + 8dB
Table 1921/T6 - Music Noise Sound Insulation Test Results (Music)

Receiving Room Music Noise Level Difference

3.9 Low frequency noise levels have been processed in a similar fashion and the results
compared with the reference curve found in NANR45. These results are presented in
Figure 1921/AB3 which is appended to this report.

Sound Propagation Tests using music noise

3.10 A sound propagation test to the residential properties in the building opposite has been
undertaken using a music noise source and loudspeakers in the approximate location of
the DJ console. Noise levels within the commercial unit were measured in the order of
91dB Laeqr. Noise levels were measured at a location external to the residential
properties opposite and corrected for the ambient noise levels using the methodology
detailed in BS EN ISO 16283-1:2014 and the results presented in the Table below.

Background Noise

Level (No Music) Music Noise Level Difference

Receptor

Residential property
opposite 39 Oaks Square 50B Laso,r S9dB Lucqr +9dB

Table 1921/T7 - Music Noise Sound Insulation Test Results (Music)

zoustic Design Report Page 7 ,\NC 9

321 39 Oaks Square
Page 75



Report 1921/EBF/R 1-
11 May 2017

4. ACOUSTIC ASSESSMENT

Discussion of Acoustic Test Results

4.1 The acoustic test results show that the separating floor between the commercial unit and
the residential units above achieves in excess of the minimum requirements of the
building regulations. Therefore, it is anticipated that the depth of the concrete slab is
likely in the order of 250mm. However, music noise is audible within the apartments.

4.2 Furthermore, the sound propagation tests showed that music noise is audible at the
receptor location opposite the entrance to the commercial unit.

4.3 Our onsite observations showed that the majority of the noise transfer between the
commercial units and the residential properties was flanking around the outside of the
building through the acoustically weak front facade.

4.4 Therefore, in addition to the proposed improvements to the separating ceiling it is
recommended that the front elevation be replaced with a higher performance glazing
construction and a lobby is installed to further reduce noise emissions from the unit.

Proposed Improvement Works

4.5 It is understood that the separating floor will be upgraded by installing a suspended ceiling
constructed from 15mm Fireline with 100mm mineral wool insulation within the cavity.
It is predicted that this should improve the acoustic performance of the separating floor
by approximately 10dB Ry.

4.6 Similarly, it is understood that the front elevation is to be replaced with a double glazed
unit formed from 6.4mm lam / air gap / 4mm glass. It is assumed that the air gap should
be in the order of 12mm. It is predicted that the acoustic performance of this new
elevation should be in the order of 37dB Ry..

Music Noise Level Predictions

4.7 Using the measured data and anticipated acoustic performances it is possible to provide
a likely indication of the music noise levels within the residential units. The likely
indicated levels within the residential properties above are presented in Table 1921/T8

below.
Separating Element  Background Noise Predicted Music .

Receptor Level (No Music) Noise Level bifference
Flat 26 Living Room Floor 25dB Lago,r 34dB Laeq,7 + 9dB
Flat 27 Living Room Floor 29dB Laso,r 34dB Leq,t + 5dB
Residential Property i
opposite 39 Oaks Square Front Facade 50dB Laso,r 45dB Laeq,t 5dB
Table 1921/T8 - Likely Music Noise Levels at Receptors
4.8 The predictions show that it is likely that music noise levels should comply with the

proposed requirements at the residential properties opposite but are likely to exceed the
proposed requirements within the residential properties above.

4.9 As discussed above, these predicted music noise levels are based upon a level within the
commercial unit in excess of 90dB Laeq,r. As this is on the extreme upper limit for the
proposed use it is recommended that a limiter be installed within the sound system to

limit music noise to 80dB Laeg,-

Acoustic Design Report Page 8 ANCZ
1921 39 Oaks Square T LT

Page 76



'eport 1921/EBF/R 1-
1 May 2017

4.10 The limiter should be installed immediately before the amplifiers and set prior to opening.
This limiter may either be an analogue limiter installed within a lockable cupboard or a
digital distributed audio system (Allan and Heath iDR or equivalent) which is set using a
computer with no controls which may be tampered with.

4.11 Consideration should be given to installing an ambient noise limiter (Electric Orange or
equivalent) which is fitted to the electrical ring main should it be decided to have live
acts playing who bring their own sound system.

4.12 Any limiter should be set by a suitable qualified acoustician using a Class 1 Sound Level
Meter. Access would be required to the residential properties above for the duration of
the limiter setting exercise.

4.13 Any loud speakers should be installed on independent column or wall linings.
Alternatively speakers should be installed on resilient neoprene rubber speaker brackets.

4.14 Following installation of the limiter it is considered likely that the music noise levels
should comply with the guidance found within the Code of Practice (Good Practice Guide)
of Noise from Pubs and Clubs and low frequency noise levels should be below the low
frequency noise reference curve as published in DEFRA report NANR45.

4,15 Therefore, it is considered that the development should comply with the requirements of
the Local Planning Authority as expressed in their Core Strategy Policy CS6 and the
requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework.

4.16 Please note that compliance with the recommendations contained within this report is
not a defence or does not indemnify the operator against any further noise complaint or
statutory nuisance claim and does not guarantee inaudibility.

Acoustic Design Report Page 9 ANCQ

1921 39 Oaks Square
Page 77



Report 1921/EBF/R 1-
11 May 2017

5. CONCLUSION

5.1 Adnitt Acoustics were commissioned by Dia y Noche Ltd to undertake an acoustic
assessment of the new café bar at 39 Oaks Square, Epsom, Surrey.

5.2 The assessment makes use of the results of a series of acoustic tests undertaken between
the venue and nearby residential properties above the unit and in the building opposite.

5.3 The sound insulation tests of the separating floor showed that the separating floor
between the commercial unit and the residential properties above achieved an acoustic
performance in excess of the building regulations and is assumed to be constructed from
a 250mm thick concrete slab.

5.4 Following completion of the proposed remedial works it is predicted that the music noise
levels at the residential properties within the building opposite are likely to comply with
the proposed design criteria.

5.5 However, the music noise levels are likely to exceed the proposed design requirements
within the residential properties above even with the proposed remedial works.

5.6 Therefore, it is recommended that a limiter is installed within the sound system in a
tamperproof cabinet and set to level of 80dB Laeq,T.

5.7 Consideration should be given to installing an ambient noise limiter (Electric Orange or
equivalent) which is fitted to the electrical ring main should it be decided to have live
acts playing who bring their own sound system and any house loudspeakers should be
installed on independent column or wall linings. Alternatively speakers should be
installed on resilient neoprene rubber speaker brackets.

5.8 Therefore, it is considered that the development should comply with the requirements of
the Local Planning Authority as expressed in their Core Strategy Policy CS6 and the
requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework.

5.9 Note, compliance with the recommendations contained within this report is not a defence
or does not indemnify the operator against any further noise complaint or statutory
nuisance claim.

Chris Turner BSc(Hons) MSc MIOA MinstP

for ADNITT ACOUSTICS

Acoustic Design Report Page 10 ANC JJ
1921 39 Oaks Square e

Page 78



APPENDIX A:

Y

GLOSSARY OF ACOUSTIC TERMS

o)) dad i

! st
nesEoUs

Ambient Noise

The noise climate heard over a period of time due to all normal sources, in the
absence of extraneous or atypical sounds. Used to describe noise in the absence
of the introduced sound, generally.

Ambient Noise
Level

Describes the average noise level of the ambient noise over a stated period of
time, e.g. hourly noise

Parameter: A-weighted Continuous Equivalent Sound Pressure
Level determined over the time period T.

Expressed in decibels / A-weighted decibels

Leq,t OF LAeq,T

dB(A) or dB

Decibel scale dB

A linear numbering scale used to define a logarithmic amplitude scale, thereby
compressing a wide range of amplitude values to a small set of numbers

dB(A) An electronic fitter in a sound level meter, which approximates under defined
conditions the frequency response of the human ear.

Laeqt The equivalent continuous sound level. The steady dB(A) level which would
produce the same A-weighted sound energy over a stated period of time as the
measured sound pressure level.

Lamax The maximum dB(A) level measured during a survey period.

Lato The dB(A) level exceeded for 10% of the survey period, often used as a quantifier
of traffic noise level.

Laso The dB(A) level exceeded for 90% of the survey period. Used in BS 4142:2014 as

being representative of the background noise level.

Acoustic screening

Physical barrier to sound formed by fence, wall, building or other structure,
which has the effect of reducing the sound transmitted.

Individual Event
Noise

The noise of a distinctive event with the varying noise climate, usually a
transient activity, such as a vehicle pass-by, aircraft flyover or similar, rather
than an isolated impulsive noise.

Individual Event
Noise Level

Describes the highest noise level during the event as measured under particutar
conditions of time-weighting

Parameter: A-weighted Maximum Sound Pressure Level with  Lamaxrast OF Lamax,F

FAST or SLOW time weighting Lamax,sLow OF Lamax,s

Expressed in decibels / A-weighted decibels dB(A) or dB

Sound Reduction
Index Ry

Single number rating used to describe the sound insulation of building elements
as defined in BS EN 1SO 717-1:2013.

Weighted element-
normalized level
difference Dp,e,w

Single number rating used to describe the sound insutation of building elements
as defined in BS EN {1SO 717-1:2013.

Mt

Page 79



APPENDIX B: SOUND INSULATION TEST RESULT FIGURES

Page 80



m 4

Standardised level difference according to

2
1SO 140-4:1998 gy
A 4

Field measurement of airborne sound insulation between rooms

Project Number: 1921 Description
Property: 39 The Oaks Square Source Room: 39 The Oaks Square 243.4 3
Epsom Receive Room: Flat 26 Living Room 59.6 m?
KT19 8AS Test Element: Floor Area: 26.0 m?
Client: Dia y Noche Ltd Dwelling Type: Purpose Built Flat(s)
Construction: Floor finish on concrete slab of unknown thickness
Tester: 12 Chris Turner
Checker: 13 Graham Shaw
Date of Test: 25-Apr-17
DnT,w'l'Ctr
52 dB
& f
Frequency Dor %
f (one-third ! o
octave)
Hz dB 76
- 1’
63 @ : -
o i
100 39.1 o 6 g
125 42.4 g
160 43.1 £
<
200 45.4 §
250 47.6 2 %
[33
315 51.2 g
400 51.9 §
500 54.0 & iy
630 55.3 “
800 >57.8
1000 58.2
1600 57.4 e —
2 000 57.2 :
2500 56.9 — —~ = Standardised Level Difference DiT
3150 > 58.4 Shifted 1SO 717-1 Rating Curve
4 000 2 63 125 250 , w00 2000 4000
5 000 Frequensegl, f, Hz s
Rating according to 150 717-1
DardCCy) = 56 ( -1 -4 ) dB; Cso.3150 = dB; Csos000 = dB;  Cioo-s000 = dB
Evaluation based on field measurement Crrs0-3150 = dB;  Cir,s50-5000 = dB;  Cur, 1005000 = ds
results obtained by engineering method
Test figure reference: 1921/AB1 Adnitt Acoustic Services Ltd.
Signature: c,/\/tf(/j/ Twrnes
Issue Date: 11-May-17

Page 81



Standardised level difference according to ISO 140-4:1998

Field measurement of airborne sound insulation between rooms

1921

Project Number: Description
Property: 39 The Oaks Square Source Room: 39 The Qaks Square 243.4 p?
Epsom Receive Room: Flat 27 Living Room 77.0 ;3
KT19 8AS Test Element: Floor Area: 33.5 m?
Client: Dia y Noche Ltd Dwelling Type: Purpose Built Flat(s)
Construction: Floor finish on concrete slab of unknown thickness
Tester: 12 Chris Turner
Checker: 13 Graham Shaw
Date of Test: 25-Apr-17
DnT,w+‘Ctr
54 dB
80 - e
g
Frequency Dy ]
f (one-third - 2 -
octave) .
Hz dB 70
- ]‘
63 ,n
80 ke
o << T —
100 39.1 s & 7 . e
125 45.0 g ’//v’ 7
160 46.1 £ /
©
200 47.0 §
250 47.1 é 5
315 49.3 g
400 55.5 § . -
500 58.0 3
630 58.7 “ ; ;
800 261.4 i
1000 >61.2 - B
1250 > 62.1
1600 2 60.7 ¥ ‘
2000 > 60.8 ‘ * ?
2 500 59.2 e« = Standardised Level Difference BnT
3150 > 61.0 Shifted ISO 717-1 Rating Curve
4 000 ® 63 1;5 250 Frequenseg’ f, Hz 1000 2000 4000
5000 —b

Rating according to 1SO 717-1

DyrwlCiCed = 59 ( -2 ;-5

Evaluation based on field measurement
results obtained by engineering method

) dB;

Cspatso =

c tr,50-3150 =

dB; Cso.s000 =

dB;  Cir,s0-5000 =

dB; € 1005000 =

dB;  Cr, 1005000 =

dB

dB

Test figure reference:

Issue Date: 11-May-17

1921/AB2

Adnitt Acoustic Services Ltd.

Signature:

Churisy Tirnes

Page 82




(o1sniN) wooy BuAr Lz 18] - - - (o1sniN) wooy SUIA 97 3814 - e —~

4

{zH} Aouanbauy
08t @97 ort 0Lt 001 ]

enda Item 4

Ag
Annex

JAIND BOUBIDIDY SFUYNYN -~

09 or

o
~

BAIND 8DUB.1949Y YNVN YIM S|9AS7 SsION Jo uostiedwor : € gy /1Z6) 24nsiy

$21§SNOOD
Hiupp

[©
ni
037
-
g
oy 5
=
i
i =
o5 &
[
T
s
06
oot

alenbg syeQ 6¢ L1761

Page 83



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 4

Page 84



Source Address

Dai Y Noche, The Oaks Square,, Epsom, KT19 8AS

Reports

Date Source Location Duration
20 Apr 2019 05:00:00
20:15pm

Comments

Music

Dining Room

20 Apr 2019
20:13pm

59

Music

Dining Room

doors wide open and music extremely loud. When is someone
going to do something about this place? speakers outside, music
loud and 2 doors fully opened.

Page 85



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 4

Page 86



Agenda ltem 4

20 Apr 2019
19:57pm

Comments

_Annex 4

9/10 05:00:00

Music Dining Room

59 all day again with music outloud and both door fully opened at
all times.

Cfficer Motes

Date Source Location Intensity Duration

Rating

19 Apr 2019 T ol (- 8/10 03:00:00
Music Dining Room

Comments

L 1] they have a speaker outside the premises and then they always
keep the door open and very high and loud music with no
carecor respectbfor neighbours. why is the noise so loud?

Officer Notes

99

aua
.
Q Y

1IN
LY )

- -
Yenat

Bedroom

Page 87



Agenda Item 4

-

& . R T
AFUIE 8GOSt
g FU L ARR

Page 88



yET ey

Agenda Iltem 4

[ S

Annex 4

20 Oct 2018 o o 9/10 01:00:00
00:35am .

Music Bedroom
Comments
vy -
Officer Motes
Date Source Location intensity Duration

Rating

08 Sep 2018 e} — 8/10 02:00:00
20:44pm , * En=ra

Music Dining Room
Comments
53 Keep using a speaker outside the place and doors wide open.

Date Source Location Duration
27 jul 2018 ) 9/16 04:00:00
Music Dining Room
L Everyday the same. We allowed it during the world cup but this
is too much.All afternoon with very loud music from Dia y
Noche.

Page 89



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 4

Page 90



21 jul 2018
21:19pm

Officer Notss

©

©

Music

Dining Room

b{ﬁéﬁda ltem 4
Annex 4

No body at the pub but they have the music extremley loud with
doors open. Is this a club ?

Date Source Location Intensity Duraltion
Rating
20 Jul 2018 Tl 8/10 00:45:00
21:46pm i : 34—
Music Bedroom
Comments
1 Very loud music with pubs doors fully opened
Officer Notes
Date Source Location Intansity Duratio
Rating
07 jul 2018 o L 8/10 01:15:00
23:14pm @ [ 1] ]
Music Living Room
5% -
07 jul 2018 o
22:49pm @ [ 1 ]
Music Living Room

Page 91



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 4

Page 92



9%

Agenda Iltem 4
This it's becoming more a more common. Ending very late, ncAnhnex 4
closing the door and loud music.

Page 93



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 4

Page 94



Source Address

Dia Y Noche Lounge, 39 The Oaks Square, EPSOM, KT19 8AS

Reports
Date Source
04 May 2019 ‘o

22:45pm
Music
Comments

Bedroom

Unable to sleep

oW

&3]
(L

02:00:00

19 Apr 2019
23:32pm

Music

Bedroom

Unable to sleep

59




Page 96

Agenda Iltem 4
Annex 4



- Agenda Item 4

~Annex 4

29 Mar 2019 "o 9/10 02:00:00
22:54pm [ 1 I

Music Living Room
Comments
1] The bass is vibrating the furniture
Officer Notes
Date Source Locaticen Intensity Duration

Rating

29 Mar 2019 el SRR 7/10 01:00:00
22:10pm : . []I]

Music Living Room
Comments
¥y Can't hear television
Cfficer Notes
Date Source Location Duration
23 Mar 2019 ) : 10/10 02:00:00
23:24pm @ Z

Music Bedroom
9y Unable to sleep

15 Mar 2019

Page 97



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 4

Page 98



21:38pm ° 8/10 01-00:00
E Agenda Iltem 4
/ | Annex 4

Music Bedroom

Comments

1] Unable to hear tele and relax

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity Duration

Rating

02 Mar 2019 o ] 10/10 04:00:00

00:55am . '
Music Bedroom

Comments

L Now 1.00 am and music is still playing at unreasonable level

02 Mar 2019
00:28am

Comment

(73]

59

Source Location Intensity

Rating
T o ; 10/10
Music Bedroom

Now 12.30 this is unbearable and causing me distress

Duration

S el

03:00:00

02 Mar 2019
00:15am

[+]
=
Music Bedroom

Page 99



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 4

Page 100



7y 12.15 now the is getting ridiculous!!! When are you going to B\
something? This has been going on for months and you have genda ltem 4

done NOTHING!!!! Annex 4

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Duration

02 Mar 2019 Je ] :, ; 9/10 03:00:00
00:11am : , »
Music Bedroom
Comments
3 Unable to sleepl!!!ii!

Officer Notes

Date Scurce Location Intensity Duration
Rating
01 Mar 2019 el SIS 9/10 02:00:00
22:41pm [ 11 ]
Music Living Room
Comments
L1 I can feel the base through the furniture in living room
Officer Notes
01 Mar 2019 o 710 0
21:46pm @ [ | 1 ]
Music Living Room
9y Unable to hear television clearly

Page 101



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 4

Page 102



Source Address

Dai Y Noche , Epsom, KT198AS

Reports
Date Source Location intensity Duration
Rating

10 May 2019 I 4/10 03:00:00

22:49pm [l 1 ]
Loud Voices Living Room

Comments

59 Further to my earlier submission, this is what can be heard in
my lounge, with a small window ajar, generated by people
outside, smoking and talking, at Dai y Noche. | have been
careful to ensure this recording does not include people passing
by, heading to one of the nightclubs, as this would be unfair. As |
mentioned before, it is 10.40pm and | expect noise, but if this
was later, circa 00.30 to 1.00am, | don't feel this is acceptable,
and as Dai Y Noche's smoking area is out the front in Oaks Sq., |
can only imagine this would become an issue in relation to
future disturbances. | hope this additional recording is of help
going forward. As always, | am more than happy to discuss.

03 May 2019

Page 103



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 4

e, B

2

g

Page 104



22:02pm

Jt

rmnn T “Agshda ltem 4
Annex 4

Loud Voices Living Room

This is the noise that | hear, and a lot worse when people are
lugging or swearing, when the tables outside are cleared away,
but because patrons are coming outside to smoke. This
continues until midnight, and | hear that they want to extend
this until 1pm on Friday and Saturdays in future, hence the
reason | have decided to submit this recording.

Date Source Location Intensity Duration
Rating
21 Apr 2019 T ol L 5/10 03:30:00
15:28pm - [»;;-1:.]
Music Living Room
Commeants
73 -
{Officer Notes
Date Source Location Duration
21 Apr 2019 ) 5/10 02:00:00
14:04pm @ [ L1 ]
Music Living Room
T This was recorded whilst sitting in my lounge. The music is from

an outside speaker playing continual music by Dai Y Noche whist
people are drinking outside the front of thier premises. It was
like this Saturday too. | really do not want this for the rest of the
summer, especially on Sundays. Please could someone call me
as to if this is acceptable, and if not, what can be done. Thank
you.f

Page 105



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 4

Page 106



Agenda Iltem 4
Calculation to determine the basis for number of people permitted in the smokin@‘QQQX 4

100 (Capacity of premises) / 14% (Percentage of smokers over 18 in Surrey) = 7.14

7 people / 3 (Number of peak hours of operation for premises) = 2 people

Rounded up to 5 people.

Across Surrey 14.7% of people aged 18 and over are smokers (Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment (2015)). A copy of the relevant section of the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment
has been provided in the hearing report.

Page 107



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 4

Page 108



Agenda ltem 4
CONDITION 12 Annex 4

Current condition

The use of the outside designated smoking area will be monitored during licensing hours
and the number of smokers permitted in the outside area will be limited to 10 at any one time

from:

21:00 hours Sunday to Thursday

22:00 Friday and Saturday and on non- standard timings.
No liquid refreshment to be taken into this area.

Proposed condition

A dedicated smoking area for the sole use of patrons from the premises, to be used only by
individuals smoking, shall be provided at the front of the premises. The number of people in
this area shall be restricted to a maximum of 5 people at any one time from:

21:00 hours Sunday to Thursday
22:00 Friday and Saturday and on non- standard timings.

Whilst the business is trading, this area will be monitored every Friday and Saturday and non
— standard days from 20:00 hours until the premises closes. No liquid refreshment shall be
taken into this area.

ADDITIONAL CONDITION — NOISE MONITORING

Proposed new condition

Throughout the normal opening hours of the premises, half an hour patrols of the area
outside the premises shall be carried out by staff, especially areas closest to residential
accommodation. During these patrols cbservations of noise and disturbance shall be made
and documented and shall be kept in a written log together with any resultative action taken.
Documents shall be made available for inspection by an authorised officer of any
responsible authority

ADDITION GONDITION — PROVISION OF EXTERNAL SOURCES OF AMPLIFICATION

Proposed new condition

No external speakers or means of amplifying noise shall be permitted or used in relation to
licensable activities.

Page 109



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 4

Page 110



“EWELL

BOROUGH COUNCIL

SCHEDULE 12 PART A (Regulation 33,34)
Premises licence number EEBC/17/00058/LARRE
Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premise, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
DIA Y NOCHE
39 THE OAKS SQUARE

Post town EPSOM | Post code KT19 8AS

Telephone number 07768 194491

Where the licence is time limited the dates NONE

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

SALE OF ALCOHOL BY RETAIL

PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT;- LIVE MUSIC (E); RECORDED MUSIC (F); DANCING
(G);ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO THAT FALLING WITHIN (E), (F) AND (G);

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

SALE OF ALCOHOL BY RETAIL

MONDAY TO THURSDAY 09.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

FRIDAY TO SATURDAY 09.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT

SUNDAY 10.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

CHRISTMAS EVE 09.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.00 HOURS

NEW YEARS EVE 09.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.30 HOURS

HALLOWEEN, ST PATRICKS DAY; ST GEORGES DAY; 09.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT.

PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

LIVE MUSIC

THURSDAY 18.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

FRIDAY AND SATURDAY 18.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT

SUNDAY 17.00 HOURS UNTIL 22.00 HOURS

CHRISTMAS EVE 18.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.00 HOURS

NEW YEARS EVE 18.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.30 HOURS

HALLOWEEN, ST PATRICKS DAY; ST GEORGES DAY; 18.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT.

RECORDED MUSIC

MONDAY TO THURSDAY 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

FRIDAY TO SATURDAY 08.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT

SUNDAY 09.00 HOURS UNTIL. 23.00 HOURS

CHRISTMAS EVE 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.00 HOURS

NEW YEARS EVE 08.00 HOURS UNTIL. 01.30 HOURS

HALLOWEEN, ST PATRICKS DAY; ST GEORGES DAY; 08.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT.

PERFORMANCE OF DANCE

MONDAY TO THURSDAY 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

FRIDAY TO SATURDAY 08.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT

SUNDAY 09.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

CHRISTMAS EVE 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.00 HOURS

NEW YEARS EVE 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.30 HOURS

HALLOWEEN, ST PATRICKS DAY; ST GEORGES DAY; 08.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT.

ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO THAT FALLING WITHIN (E), (F) AND (G);
MONDAY TO THURSDAY 18.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

FRIDAY TO SATURDAY 18.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT

SUNDAY 18.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

CHRISTMAS EVE 18.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.00 HOURS

NEW YEARS EVE 18.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.30 HOURS

HALLOWEEN, ST PATRICKS DAY; ST GEORGES DAY; 18.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT.

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

FRIDAY TO SATURDAY 23.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT
CHRISTMAS EVE 23.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.00 HOURS
NEW YEARS EVE 23.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.30 HOURS

Page 111




“EW.

BOROUGCH COUNCILI

The opening hours of the premises

SUNDAY TO THURSDAY 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

FRIDAY TO SATURDAY 08.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT

SUNDAY 09.00 HOURS UNTIL 23.00 HOURS

CHRISTMAS EVE 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 01.30 HOURS

NEW YEARS EVE 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 02.00 HOURS

HALLOWEEN, ST PATRICKS DAY; ST GEORGES DAY; 08.00 HOURS UNTIL MIDNIGHT.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies

FOR CONSUMPTION ON THE PREMISES

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number an e mail (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

DIA'Y NOCHE LIMITED

71-76 SHELTON STREET

LONDON

WC2H 8JQ TELEPHONE 07768 194491

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number 10585204

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

DEAN KIRBY

THE RIDGE

51 ST CLAIR DRIVE
WORCESTER PARK
SURREY

KT4 8UG

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol.

LLONDON BOROUGH OF SUTTON 5870/16/00735/LAPERS

Dated this 215t day of June 2017

For The Licensing Authority

Page 112




BOROUGH COUNCIL

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Mandatory Condition: where licence authorities supply of alcohol

Where a premise licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the
following conditions

1.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence

(a) at a time when there is not designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Condition: exhibition of films

1.

Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must
include a condition requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any
film to be restricted in accordance with this section.

Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection

3(b) applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any

recommendation made by that body.

Where:

(a) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this
subsection applies to the film in question,
Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by that licensing authority.

Children means persons aged under 18; and Film classification body means the
person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video
Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for
classification)

Mandatory Condition: door supervision

1.

Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence must
include a condition that each such individual must be licensed by the Security Industry
Authority.

2. But nothing requires a condition to be imposed in respect of:

(a) paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001
(c.12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films}), or

(b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises
being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a
temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence),
any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions
prescribed by regulations under that Act).

Security activity means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and

Paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it

applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Conditions 1, 2 and 3 below came into force on 6" April 2010, and 4 and 5 came into
force on 1%t October 2010 (as amended 1 October 2014).

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

Page 113



"EWELE

rRORODIGH OCNHNCITL

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to—

(i)drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which
the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(iiydrink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or

otherwise);

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(d)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be

- considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to

refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e)dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to

customers where it is reasonably available.

3.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale

or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to

Page 114



"EWBLE

RORNIGCH COIHNCITI

produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their

photograph, date of birth and either—
(a)a holographic mark, or (b)an ultraviolet feature.
4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(iYbeer or cider: ¥ pint;
(iiygin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii)still wine in a glass: 125 mi;

(b)these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which
is available to customers on the premises; and

(c)where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.”

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014 came into force on Nay
2014.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
“permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)
where—
(i) P is the permitted price,
(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence—
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol
under such a licence;

Page 115



“EWELE

RORNOIICH COHINCITL

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in

force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in

question;
3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from
this paragraph)

not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the
price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on
the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
NONE
Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. Afully operating CCTV system approved by Surrey Police shall be installed
and operated. In addition, an internal camera should achieve clear evidential
images of all persons leaving and entering the premises. The recordings
shall be retained for a period of at least 31 days, and will be made available
on requested to an authorised officer of the Council or Police, and operational
before carrying out any licensable activities.

2. Toilets shall be checked hourly each day during opening hours and records
maintained of checks.

3. Two SIA Registered door supervisors will be on duty each Friday and
Saturday and non-standard days from 20.00 hours. A risk assessment
conducted as to the need for door supervisors at all other times, or as
directed by the Licensing Authority or Surrey Police.

4. The licence holder shall ensure that an incident log is kept on the premises
and that it documents any incident involving the premise, this log shall be
immediately available upon request of an authorised Council Officer or Police
Officer.

Page 116



@EW%'

BOROUGH COUNCIL

5. There shall be a record of any refused sale of alcohol. The refusal register
shall be inspected on a regular (at least weekly) basis by the DPS and signed

by the DPS that they have checked the register, and copies made available
upon request by Police or Licensing Authority.

6. All members of staff shall be trained on using the refusal and incident logs.

Public Safety

7. A member of staff who is first aid trained will always be present on the
premises during opening hours.

8. Signs shall be clearly displayed at the entrance/exit to the premises
requesting patrons to respect neighbours and to be quiet when leaving the
area.

9. A zero drugs policy shall be enforced, and signs indicating this shall be
prominently displayed within the premises.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

10.No customers to use outside seating area after 22.00 hours and all furniture
to be removed by 22.30 hours.

11.No customers will be allowed to take drinks to the outside area after 22.00
hours. All furniture removed by 22.30 hours.

12.The use of the outside designated smoking area will be monitored during
licensing hours, and the numbers of smokers permitted in the outside area
will be limited to 10 at any one time from;

21.00 hours Sunday to Thursday
22.00 hours Friday and Saturday and on non-standard timings.

No liquid refreshment to be taken into this area.

13. There shall be no new admittance to the premises after 23.00 hours on
Friday and Saturday and non-standard timings.

14.A double door entrance lobby shall be installed, with doors closed from 22.00
hours, except for egress and access to the premises.

15. Prior to the first licensable activity acoustic treatment to the ceiling and front
facade shall be installed and thereafter maintained to comply with the
recommendations contained within Adnitt Acoustics report dated 11/5/2017.

16.All loud speakers shall be mounted on resilient neoprene rubber mounts
independent columns or wall linings.

17.No ampilified live music shall be permitted after 23.00 hours.

Protection from Children from Harm

Page 117



“EW.

BOROQUGH COUNCIL

18. After 19.00 hours children shall only be permitted within a family group -
attending a private function.

19. All members of staff shall be trained in SCE awareness and a CSE Policy
adopted and updated as necessary. The “Say Something if you See
Something” campaign poster (or similar) will be displayed within the
premises.

20.A Challenge 25 Scheme shall be enforced.
21.All Members of staff shall be trained in CSE awareness and a CSE Policy

adopted and updated as necessary. The “say something if you see
something” campaign poster (or similar) will be displayed within the premises.

Paye 118



LIGHTING PLAN

DIAY NOCHE

39 THE OAKS SQUARE

EPSOM KT19 8AS

APPROXIMATE INTERNAL FLOOR AREA

1338 SQ.FT/ 124.3 SQ.M.

&
BOOTH

SCALE 1:100 on A4
l¢—— 3.00m—»]

1= A\ WATER FIRE EXTINGUISHI

2= A FOAMFIRE EXTINGUISH n n eX 5
3= AR FIRE BLANKET IN CONTAINER

4= A, CARBON DIOXIOE EXTINGUISHER

5= AN DRYPOWDER EXTINGUISHER

6= B\ HOSE REEL { No. indicates Lenght )

7= i SAND BUCKET

8= AREA COVERED AUTO SPRINKLER SYSTEM
9= AREA COVERED BY SMOKE DECTECTOR

10= AREA COVERED BY HEAT DECTECTOR

11= P AREA COVERED BY ESCAPE LIGHTING

12= P AREA COVERED BY itLUMINATED EXIT SIGN
13= 4  CONTROL PANEL SOUNDER

14= (@) BREAK GLASS CALL POINT

15= FIRE ALARM POINT Rt i ol
DOOR CODES

8F = BREAK FASTENING DOOR

FFF = DOOR FREE OF ALL FASTENINGS
SCA = SELF CLOSING AUTOMATIC DOOR
PB = PANIC BOLT DOOR

SF = SIMPLE FASTENING DOOR

SL = SECURITY LOCK

VP = VISUAL PANEL DOOR

8§ = SMOKE RESISTANT DOOR

$22= EMERGENCY £X3T NOTICE

$13= FIRE DOOR KEEP SHUT

S14= FIRE DOOR KEEP LOCKED

817= SECURE DOOR OPEN WHEN PREMISES OPEN

FIRE EXIT

AWNING

/

Pagp 119

©

TggS FONTE

MEDIA

& MEDIA BOXES
INTERNET ROUTER
AMPLIFIERS FOR TV AND STERIO

= SPEAKERS

FIRE FIGHTING EQUlPMtﬁ(g en d a |te m 4




Agenda Iltem 4
Annex 5

Page 120



Agenda ltem 4

EEBC Map Annex 6
y , _20m
,,,f 100ft
/ [ f{
N 4

WWrdser Cout

waww.epsom-ewell.gov.uk

e
i / S
| FM Not yet built or not on base
| L e mapping
Lithoan
Epsom & Ewell BoroungounclI Scale: 1:1417 @ A4 /
SLPSOM gnm'*a"' T Bareia Printed on: 4/7/2019 at 9:11 AM /N\
soR0UGH CouNciL %%5753\(2000 © Crown copyright and database rights 2017 OS 100023771

Page 121



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 6

Page 122



	Agenda
	2 Exclusion of Press and Public
	3 To determine suitability of a personal licence holder to remain licensed following conviction for a relevant offence
	Email from Surrey Police
	Notice to licence holder from the Authority
	Request for Court Extract
	Response from Guildford Magistrates Court and Extract
	Representation from licence holder

	4 Premises Licence Variation Dia Y Noche, 30 Oaks Square, Epsom, KT19 8AS
	Premises Licence Variation Dia Y Noche, 30 Oaks Square, Epsom, KT19 8AS Annex 1
	Premises Licence Variation Dia Y Noche, 30 Oaks Square, Epsom, KT19 8AS Annex 2
	Premises Licence Variation Dia Y Noche, 30 Oaks Square, Epsom, KT19 8AS Annex 3
	Premises Licence Variation Dia Y Noche, 30 Oaks Square, Epsom, KT19 8AS Annex 4
	Premises Licence Variation Dia Y Noche, 30 Oaks Square, Epsom, KT19 8AS Annex 5
	Premises Licence Variation Dia Y Noche, 30 Oaks Square, Epsom, KT19 8AS Annex 6


